# Minutes The University of Toledo Board of Trustees Privileging and Credentialing Sub-Committee Meeting May 11, 2020

Committee Chair Mr. Stephen P. Ciucci was present, as well as Committee members Mr. Alfred A. Baker, Mr. Will Lucas, Mr. Patrick Kenney and Mr Richard Walinski. Trustee Chair, Mary Ellen Pisanelli also attended. Other attendees included Dr. Christopher Cooper, Ms. Meghan Cunningham, Dr. Sharon Gaber, Mr. Charles Jake, Mr. Peter Papadimos, Dr. Samer Khouri, Mr. Jeff Schmucker and Ms. Katie DeBenedictis.	ATTENDANCE
Trustee Ciucci called the meeting to order at 3 p.m via WebEx. Ms. Katie DeBenedictis, Secretary to the Board, recorded the minutes.	CALL TO ORDER
Trustee Ciucci requested a motion to enter Executive Session to discuss privileged information related to the evaluation of medical staff personnel appointments, which was received by Trustee Walinski, seconded by Trustee Baker, and approved by the Committee. Ms. DeBenedictis called the roll: Mr. Baker, yes; Mr. Ciucci, yes; Mr. Lucas, yes, Mr. Kenney, yes, and Mr. Walinski, yes.	EXECUTIVE SESSION
Trustee Ciucci requested a motion to approve the Chief of Staff Report as presented in Executive Session. The motion was received by Trustee Kenney, seconded by Trustee Lucas, and approved by the Committee. The Chief of Staff Report is attached.	APPROVAL OF CHIEF OF STAFF REPORT
With no further business before the Committee, Trustee Ciucci adjourned the meeting at 3:30 p.m.	ADJOURNMENT

# CHIEF OF STAFF SUMMARY REPORT

May 11, 2020

#### I. Initial Appointments - Physicians/Clinical Psychologists - None

# **II. Initial Appointments - Advance Practice Providers (APPs)/Allied Health Professionals** (AHPS)

Rodriguez, Anne, CNP Surgery/General Surgery

### III. Reappointments – Physicians, Clinical Psychologists

1. Aftab, Zahra, MD	Family Medicine Active
2. Amegee, Jean Paul, MD	<b>Emergency Medicine Active</b>
3. Aouthmany, Shaza, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
4. Bahhur, Nael, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
5. Bisoski, Luke, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
6. Bodi, Shirley, MD	Family Medicine Active
7. Boose, Michelle, MD	Family Medicine Active
8. Brennan, Julie, PhD, RD	Family Medicine Active
9. Brickman, Kris, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
10. Fakhouri, Nasheed, DO	Emergency Medicine Active
11. Gotfried, Robert, DO	Family Medicine Active
12. Grider, Stephen, DO	Emergency Medicine Active
13. Guinness, Michael, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
14. Hercher, Rhonda, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
15. Husaini, Syed, MD	Family Medicine Active
16. Kakish, Edward, DO	Emergency Medicine Active
17. Klein, Linda, MD	Family Medicine Active
18. Machanda, Sean, MD	Family Medicine Courtesy
19. Mahmoud, Walid, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
20. Matus, Coral, MD	Family Medicine Active
21. Merugu, Ganesh, MD	Family Medicine Active
22. Mina, Mariam, MD	Family Medicine Courtesy
23. Mitchell, Geoffrey, MD, JD	Emergency Medicine Active
24. Moussa, Mohamad, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
25. Niranjan, Shalini, MD	Family Medicine Courtesy
26. Pal, Chayanika, MD	Family Medicine Courtesy
27. Pappula, Jyothi, MD	Family Medicine Active
28. Phelps, Kevin, DO	Family Medicine Active
29. Ryno, Joseph, DO	Emergency Medicine Active
30. Saunders, William, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
31. Schaefer, Paul, MD	Family Medicine Active
32. Schultz, Paul, MD	Family Medicine Active
33. Smith, Christine, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
34. Speer, Linda, MD	Family Medicine Active
35. Steenhoff, Timothy, DO	Emergency Medicine Active
36. Tafelski, Thomas, DO	Effective Medicine Active
50. Tarciski, Thomas, DO	Family Medicine Active

37. Tawfik, Reem, MD	Family Medicine Active
38. Toflinski, Andrea, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
39. Weldy, David, MD	Family Medicine Active
40. Williams, Allen, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
41. Young, James, MD	Emergency Medicine Active
42. Zhukivska, Svitlana, MD	Family Medicine Active

#### IV. Reappointments - APP/AHPs

1. Assaly, Akram, PA-C	Medicine/Internal Med APP	
2. Bailey, Kyle, PharmD	Emergency Medicine AHP	
3. Crowley, Justin, PA-C	Emergency Medicine APP	
4. Cullison, Justin, PA-C	Family Medicine APP	
5. Dymond, Pamela, CNP	Emergency Medicine APP	
6. Gardner, April, PA-C	Emergency Medicine APP	
7. Heywood, Belinda, PA-C	Emergency Medicine APP	
8. Izsak, Kelly, PA-C	Family Medicine APP	
9. Kohler, Emily, PA-C	Emergency Medicine APP	
10. Lakia, Deloris, CNP, DNP	Family Medicine APP	
11. Martino, Sara, PA-C	Emergency Medicine APP	
12. Miller, Lindsey, PA-C	Emergency Medicine APP	
13. Ocasio, Joseph, PA-C	Family Medicine APP	
14. Overholser, Andrew, PA-C	Family Medicine APP	
15. Pilliod-Carpenter, Kathryn, CNP	Family Medicine APP	
16. Secory, Brandy, CNP	Emergency Medicine APP	
17. Sheldon, Theresa, PA-C	Emergency Medicine APP	
18. Smith, Mary C., PharmD	Emergency Medicine AHP	
19. St. Jean, Julie, PA-C	Emergency Medicine APP	
20. Tuttle, Natalie, PharmD	Emergency Medicine AHP	
21. Vandecaveye, Alice, LISW-S Family Medicine AHP		
22. Vasko, Michael, PA-C	Family Medicine APP	

#### V. Additional/Withdrawal of Privileges – Physicians

1. Rais, Alina, MD - Psychiatry- Approve request for additional privilege for Electroconvulsive Therapy (ECT) under FPPE, proctor Robert McCullumsmith, MD.

#### VI. Additional/Withdrawal of Privileges – Advanced Practice Providers/Allied Health Professionals - None

#### VII. Change in Staff Category – Physicians - None

### <u>VIII. Change in Staff Category – Advanced Practice Providers/Allied Health Professionals</u> <u>- None</u>

#### IX. Removal from FPPE – Physicians/Dentists/Clinical Psychologists

1. Gavin, Maryjo, PhD- Approve removal from initial FPPE process and transition to OPPE process.

- 2. Hanrahan, Jennifer, DO- Approve removal from initial FPPE process and transition to OPPE process.
- 3. Masroor, Saqib, MD- Approve removal from initial FPPE process with the exception of Da Vinci cases and transition to OPPE process.

## X. Extension of FPPE – Physicians - None

## XI. Removal from FPPE – APPs/AHPs

- 1. Howard, Mitchell, PharmD- Approve removal from initial FPPE process and transition to OPPE process.
- 2. Lengel, Aaron, PharmD- Approve removal from initial FPPE process and transition to OPPE process.
- 3. Riley, Keith, PharmD- Approve removal from initial FPPE process and transition to OPPE process.

# XII. Extension of FPPE - APPs/AHPs - None

## XIII. Physician/Dentists Departures - Informational

- 1. Abrahams, Michael, MD- Emergency Medicine- effective 02/17/2020.
- 2. Chang, Tangel, DO- Radiation Oncology- effective 04/03/2020.
- 3. Dean, Dustin, MD- Emergency Medicine- failed to return reappointment application, appointment will expire 05/31/2020.
- 4. Hernandez, Dawn-Alita, MD- Medicine/Pulmonary Medicine- effective 04/04/2020.
- 5. Klepacz, Heather, MD- Surgery/General Surgery- effective 03/04/2020.
- 6. Maes, Damon, MD- Pediatrics- effective 05/05/2020.
- 7. Moloney, Bryan, MD- Psychiatry- effective 04/17/2020.
- 8. Payne, Nicole, MD- Emergency Medicine- failed to return reappointment application, appointment will expire 05/31/2020.
- 9. Thornton, James, MD- Surgery/CT Surgery- effective 04/01/2020 due to failure to remit payment of medical staff dues.
- 10. Verghese, Cherian, MD- Medicine-Hem/Onc- effective 03/31/2020.
- 11. Wiepking, Matthew, MD- Emergency Medicine- effective 02/17/2020.

# XIV. Advanced Practice Providers/Allied Health Professional Departures – Informational

- 1. Hartman, Jessica, CNP- Surgery/General Surgery- effective 05/03/2020.
- 2. Kim, Tasha, PA-C- Emergency Medicine- effective 02/17/2020.
- 3. McCoy, Kelsey, PA-C- Emergency Medicine- effective 03/11/2020.
- 4. Payton, Wiera, CNP- Surgery/Vascular Surgery- effective 03/24/2020.
- 5. Rose, Joseph, PA-C- Surgery/General Surgery- effective 04/30/2020.

# XV. Proposed Revisions to Delineation of Privileges - None